Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 3, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Chuck DeAngelis came in to discuss cemetery issues. He talked about maintenance of cemetery equipment.
- 3. Marie Derusha came in to discuss the need to update guidelines for general assistance for the town. Legal Counsel will review the update. Marie will keep the BOS informed.
- 4. Tim Schad explained to save \$10,000 annually, the town could lease 3 containers for \$300/month and them at town meeting have an article to purchase them. He brought in a spread sheet to explain the cost difference. The home owner will end up paying a little more for personal trash removal at a savings to the town. He will keep up updated on the progress.
- 5. Dale Lawrence came in to talk about the school water committee. She has concerns about information not being available to the other Boards in town.
- 6. Mike Duval came in to discuss road issues. The sweeping of Mill Village, Whitewater Brook and School Street are completed. Mike continues to do over due maintenance on the equipment. The 550 needs some rear springs. Four wheels were dropped off at Pete's Tire Barn to have them cleaned and painted. The sanders need repair, cleaning, and oil to be ready for next winter. Mike is preparing to work at Fernald Hill to put a finish over the material put in this spring and to do ditching.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 6, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: Lyle Parry, Scott Baker

Absent: John Hammond

- 1. BOS signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. BOS called Chuck to discuss future mowing plans.
- 3. Ryan Sargent came in to see about a position with the road crew.
- 4. Mike Duval called in about roads.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 10, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Bill Wall came in to talk about recycling.
- 3. Mike Duval came in to discuss roads.
- 4. BOS called Nick & Jamie about stones to move to Jackson Road.
- 5. Bill Fitts was in about work that needs to be done to the Town Hall. Request for quote was placed in Connect Cornish.
- 6. Several site visits were made for building permits.
- 7. Mary is to write a letter about camper by the end of Cook Road.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 13, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Mike Boutilier came in to talk about the Fire Department and traffic control. BOS will call Chief Hackett about protocol and who should be directing traffic at an accident.
- 2. Karim Chichakly called about putting up a replacement fence on his boundary.
- 3. Fred Sullivan came in to inquire about his granddaughter's driveway permit.
- 4. BOS reviewed mail and invoices and signed checks.
- 5. Troy Simino came in to have a report of cut filed and to file and intent to cut. He also talked about perambulating the park fence.
- 6. Mike Duval came in to talk about Highway Department issues. The roads are still being graded and the town crew is chipping the winter dead falls on the roads around town.
- 7. BOS signed a septic design for the Meyette property.
- 8. BOS discussed the NRRA memorandum of understanding.
- 9. BOS called Chief Hackett about the protocol about volunteer firemen doing traffic control in town.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 17, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. BOS received a call from Mike Duval and discussed his assessment of the sand pile at the shop. There is a considerable amount that can be salvaged. He also kept us up to date on other highway issues.
- 3. John left for an appointment at 3:30.
- 4. BOS called people about participating on Memorial Day. Stuart Hodgeman, Troy Simino, Rev. Dale and Leo Maslin were called.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond/Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 20, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Heather Meeks came in to express her concern about the advertisement of the Road Agent job.
- 2. Shirley Bladen came in to talk about the entrances to the Town Hall. She feels that drainage is a problem and sand is tracked in to the hall.
- 3. BOS signed checks, reviewed invoices and mail.
- 4. Kathi Patterson came in to talk about the architectural study for the handicap access to the Historical Society and the Public Library.
- 5. Roxanne Gardner came in to get a stamp on an approved new septic design for an apartment. The building permit was amended due to a change in design. The proposed building was enlarged.
- 6. Mike Duval came in to give us an update on the Highway Department. The water pump on the grader has started leaking. The roller has engine problems and needs to be looked at.
- 7. BOS called Leo Maslan about the Memorial Day Celebration. He was not home. BOS called Troy and asked him about speaking at Memorial Day. BOS called Bill Fitts about being a part of the Memorial Day ceremony. Mike Monette will order food and Robin Monette will make the wreath.
- 8. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 24, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Duval came in to talk about highway issues.
- 3. Sherrie Bulkeley came in to discuss the issue of items being taken from the swap shop and being sold in Newport for personal profit. The BOS has had a sign made to be posted at the Recycling Center.
- 4. BOS went to the Library to have a discussion with the architect.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 31, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

Absent: John Hammond

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Dave Worth came in to ask about compressor.
- 3. Shane Smith came in about DOT physical and possibly having Ryan Sargent work on fire trucks
- 4. Mike Duval came in about equipment and talked a bout gravel on Fernald Hill.
- 5. Jim Liggett called about putting power access underneath road on Leavitt Hill. Robbie Williams will do the work.
- 6. Site visit was made to 35 Meadow Valley Road.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry